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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref :  CCB/AIG18010852/T1ub3

78 SHENTON WAY #08-16

||

SINGAPORE 079120

Code: AIG
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKS 90394 Veh. Inspected SLM T8T3R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Agsign From Assign Date 14/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre P
L/H Front Tyre mm
RIH Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/06/2018 Inspection Date 13/06/2018
Survey held at PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
51 DEFU LANE 10
SINGAPORE 539216
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BYIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
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Hsiao TnnE (LKKAuto)

From: Victor Ong <victor.ong@Dbluestarconcierge.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 3:00 PM

To: Hsiaoc Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: edmund han@bluestarconcierge.com.sg; Dandy Tan; benongyr@gmail.com
Subject: Accident involving SKS9039A & SLM7873R on 07/06/2018

Attachments: LKK Letter.pdf; Private settlement 9039.pdf

Hi Mr Chew

Good Afterncon

We had today received a letter with regards to the above subject as attached. We would like to inform
you that we have reached a mutual private settlement dated 27/7/18 as afttached that we should not
claim against each other insurance. Therefore Third Party should not claim against our insurance.

Tks
Victor
Bluestar Concierge Pte Lid



Mutual Settlement Form

When invoived in a moler sccident, you can choase lo enler into 8 private sellement with the
OWNER of the other car if thare ace:-

- no personal Injurles or dealh of moloris| and'or pedasirians
= damages are miner
- i involvement in chain collisions

Under this private sallernent, both parties agres lo seltie lhe matler amicably witheul suing each
olhar,

It Is & logaolly binding agreement.
. E::I::l:::;m}:m:- h! A 1'3‘? Tima ! nl;!}-"i l'l-.l5
Location: Ny \&vl, e drﬁ

2a. Vehicle registration ro. ' drivan by _ BN B DR Sy {aalile )
{Name & Nric na) and owned by (Mama & Nrig na). 4

2b. Viehicla regisiration no. Etiﬁhﬁa divenby _ CHUE Yin cpuhfd (S 1734i%8C )
(Name & Mric no) and cwned by ye HAR (cldCimRGE FIT UiXName & Nric no.

3, The parlies have agreed lo sellla this matter amicably as follows: *delete a or b a3 applicable.

*a. Mailher party shall ba llabls to compansate the other party for any loss o damages incurred or
To ba Incurred as a resull of the accident.

*b. Withoul any admission of Hiabillty, Wve st Congitrgt [l '%{pwhr paying compensation)
haspaidasumof§__ 1250 00  which (owner recelving
compensation) hereby scknowledge recalpt thereof in full and final selllement of all damages
and costs Incurred andlor 1o be incurred a3 a resull of the accidant,

4. There are no personal injurkes lo the undersigned parties.

5 —
Vehicle A no. : EUH{FIE'I'}R\_ Vehlcle B no. : Et_;d[ﬂm
Name Grub Rendal, Pl Ltd CHUA YN CHUAN
NRIC ne. S01b T2 {r ST73615%¢

Eh" t'gjﬂ 1.'-‘1'-..55;\ {’-"n.-'g Wiy
vt 71643

Tel no. q'l';}?{‘;ﬂ'ﬁg

Egr::uu iﬁiﬁ,n — d—%,, 4..«' ';LZ/ ﬁa‘x

iz_. ‘/

Address




Hsiao Tnng (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 4:31 PM

To: ‘Syed-Yusoff, Saliha'

Subject: Your Ref: 25088810955G *LKK REF: CCE/AIG1B010852/T1pb3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKS 9039A(01) & SLM 7873R(TP) ON 07,/06/2018]

Attachments: Private settlement_SLM 7873R vs SKS 9039A pdf

Hi Saliha,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that Cl & TP had done private settlement. Kindly refer to the private settliement letter
uploaded in Merimen for your easy reference.

In view of this, we will proceed to close file and submit wp report to you good office.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong. Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)
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S1UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBRT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPUORE 408933 TEL ; (0657 62563561 FAX : (63} 62364315

Our Ref: CC6/AIG18010852/T1pb3
13 DEC 2018

BLUE STAR CONCIERGE PTE LTD
621 Aljunied Rd

#06-07

Lipo building, Singapore 389834

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKS 9039A & SLM 7873R ALONG/AT CHANGI AIRPORT T3
Bl CARPARK ON 07/06/2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed
by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against
vour policy.

We have received a claim from SLM 7873R against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that both parties should
exercise caution on this matter. Under Motor Accident Guide, vehicle reversing infout or moving
infout of parking lot should exercise caution. Pursuant to the above said accident wherein vou
and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given us your version of how the
accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an
amicable settlement with third party claimant.

If you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let
us have them in writing within the next 10 days ie. by 23/12/2018, after we shall proceed with
negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not
bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other party’s insurer arising from this
particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20%
for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy
has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be
protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

CHEW HSIAOQ TONG
Case Handler

DID: 6742 3197

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

B, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

[Notifies  [Est Susmitted  [Ad) Assianed [Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted |Ins Auth'ed | Status
Majy | 1B Jun 2018 oo 2018 s81,000.00 $$1,000.00 :::nu:g for Survey
R [t | Edi el
| Edit Reg | | | ady npr ]| B9 Estimates | | view Rpt | e

Reference Claim Details Show Al

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS — ' [Created by adjuster]
Insured: | BLUE STAR CONCIERGE PTE LTD, Co. Req. No.: 2015066920

Main .

| Claimant: GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. Nu.j ;msnzuue -

|| Vehicle Reg. . |07/06/2018 06:00 - ;59
| N, 2 SLM?B?E_R i Date:of Loss: |[13 Months and 27 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r}]
| Claim Type: | TP / 25088810955G Policy/Cover | 5995994959 (Comprehensive)

| MNote Mo.:
Vehicle Reg.

Policy No.
. H:;'.ured}: | SK59039A (Claimant): .#.ZEUEB?EEMKF

- [Excess: |

Repairer: Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd (HQ) 51 DEFU LANE 10, 539216 Defu Lane - Tel: 68581846

Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Syed-Yusoff, Saliha] Saliha, Syed-
Insurer: | Yusoff@aig.com

: ICI.::LT::H' |MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (MQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888

- . LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] .. [Final Rpt due
| AGSter 126/06/2018] : "t

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED [ ViewAll| | Compose Case Mail |
' 'There are no mail for this case, o - . . B

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create Wew Task | complete | |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results,

hitps:iisingapaore. marimen comiclaimsfindex.cfm Fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderdcaseid=716800&extid=274971&CFID=4700544 .. 1/2
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hitps:singapore. merimen.comd/claimsfindex.cim Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=716800&extid=274971&CFID=4T700544.,. 2/2
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Mearimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLM7873R (25088810955G)
[SKS9039A]
TP
GRABR RENTALS PTE LTD
Jun 7 2018 6:00AM

[BLUE STAR CONCIERGE PTE LTD]
Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd

Upload Documents I unlnad ?hotus J Compose New Letber I Upload Video I Lplead Audio

View  \View in Browser ¥

.l:h;tt;sf Images - o 3perpage ¥ | ¥
[Mo nnelat'u;'lF!-ErE;:r [LKK Auto -_L-n_-.ult ants l'tL Lt.i:l_-\_rl-{-i.b = | Thumbnall F'_r[p__ti
.1 11/12/18 11:16 | Ddemeter Reading € | loadirc | &

2 I.'ll,flz,.-".lﬂ 11:16 rl:hassisﬂumnar R I o' Load JFG _L'l_:l |
3 11/12/1811:16 General View o €| LoadG | &
4 11/12/1811:16  General View 1 © | Loadirc | ¥ |
5 I11,-'12.|'13 11:16 IGanarai View a - ; ﬂ Load PG | o

6 11/12/1811:16  General View @ | wadws | @
7 11/12/18 11:16 r;:é.;-_r_n_lv!_aw i O | wadre | W
8 11/12/1811:16 :Gmfruwigw © | Loadlic | ¥
] I11.F12.|’18 1i:16 General View o Load JPG [ o
10 11/12/1811:16  General View - © | wadic | @
11 11/12/18 11:16  General View (1] Load PG | & |
12 11/12/18 11:16  General View © | oadirc | @
13 :11f1i;18 11:16 __.Ee_meraj_\r':;w - B B _ﬁl  Load IFG _Zi i
14 11/12/18 11:16 General View | @ | waiirs | @ |
15 11/12/18 11:16 General View ___j__ B o (1] Load JPG | W |
16 11/12/1811:16  General View © | loadiwc | W |
17 "11}12,'13 11:16  General View © | Ladirc | ¥ |
18 11/12/1811:16  General View ©  loedwc @
219 11.-;'.'1:.1.;.-"..‘;3_1.-:1-16 General View o (1] : Load JPG ¥ 1
;20 (11/12/18 11:16 _-.iGnnaraI View (1] : Load JPG | ¥
21 [11/12/1811:16 | General View - ©  loadrG | W
22 11/12/1811:16 General View I ©  loadirc | @
123 |11/12/18 11:16 EEamu-alviaw - o © | loadrc | Iil_-
524 11/12/1811:16  General View ©  loadirc | @
;25 -:11;12;13 11:16 IGannralVlnw - &  loadirc | ¥
;iﬁ 11/12/18 11:16 ga-n-rat View o o ©  loadirc | ¥
IDucumintatmn - - mrpage—" [l
"‘H.; Rulnht.l.."Rt:urdr:r [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {(HQ) __l___lhumhrla" Print
1 '14105;13 15:48 | TP ESTIMATE- MARKED o | €9 | Load FOF

|2 14/06/18 15:48 'TF GIA REPORT e o Laad PDF

{3 l_{ﬂa"ll"lﬂ 16:31 'Priuata s»atl:}ama_;lt SLM TB?SR Vs 5KS S039A | o Load PDF

14 |15/12/1814:22 'Emml_tn AIG_dd_141218 | €% | Load POF

5 |15/01/19 08:44 | LETTER TO OI €% | Load POF

| Mo
1

| Finalized on
|18/06/18 12:46

r-l(, Asm Pacific Insurance Pte. Lt|:| (5G)

OI GIA REPORT

Thumbnail | Print |

Load PDF

https-ffsingapore marimen comiclaimsdindes cimfluseboxsMTRdocifuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=7 16800 &extid=27457 1&corole=44. ..
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Documents Checklist
o o S ) Reset |"';§E'|"M'|’_

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

1/15/2019

There arg no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

| Show Remarks To: — Handling Insurer

Mote: Remarks are private unkess you show Ik £o other parties,

hitps:{!singapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRdocafuseaction=dsp_docviewddomainid=180bjid=7 16800&extid=2749718corole=4&... 212
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Adjuster Reporl

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregnosseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CCE/AIG18010852/T1PB3S2
Date: 15/01/2019

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 0999994959

ﬁf:[m“"t Vehicle g m7873R Insured Vehicle No:  SKS9039A

Date of Loss: 07/06/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: 250888109556

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLMT7BT3R

Make & Model: MAZDA 3, 1.5 SEDAN EUG (A) Engine No: P520443871

Req. Date: 11/04/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JMEBN22ABH0152381

Colour: Black Odometer: 52660 km

Engine Capacity: 1496 co

Market Value/New Car Price: A

Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/Mew Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16

Front Left Side;
Front Right Side:

West Lake 6 mm
Wesi Lake & mm

The above values represen! the remaimning fyre treads depth

Rear Left Side:
Rear Right Side:

West Lake & mm
West Lake & mm

(COST OF CLAIMS ) Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Parts 3,185.10 792.88 239222 5.1
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 860.00 430.00 430.00 50.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 4,045.10 1,222.88 2,822.22 69.77
Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 1,000.00
(S%) 404510 1,000.00 3,045.10 75.28
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 283.16 70.00 213.16 7528
Nett Amount (S§) 4,328.26 1,070.00 3,258.26 75.28
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/06/2018
Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 13/06/2018  Inspecled AL 51 DEFU LANE 10
Singapore 539216
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days

Adjuster:

MCHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager:

CHEW HSIAD TONG

WOTE: This repod represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection sfated herein, Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our knowledge and ability but

hitps://singapore. merimen.comiclaimsiindex cfm?fusebox=MTRadjusterkfuseaction=gen_prinirplécaseid=7 16800 &extid=27487 15CFID=47005447&C....  1/5



1M&2019 Adjuster Repor
any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly axciuded.

hittps fisingapore. merimen comdclaimsiindex cimPfusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=7 168008extid=27497 1&CFID=4700544780C. .. 2/5



1M5/2019 Adjuster Report

{REFAIR COST WOT CONCLUDE)
{EXCLUDE CHECK I[TEMS 5%614.40 WETT)

hitps://singapare menmen.comiclaimsindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrplécaseid=T168008exlid=274971&CFID=4T0054478C. .. ars
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REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Report

Recommended Parts

e (0 00 = h h & W M =

e
B h o= O

15

No. Qty Part No.

O SR Sl o ) N LSS ) T S S S }

1

F=Franchise parl. L=ListiemDisc.

Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
*FRONT EUMPER Deformed 925.00F *925.00FL
*FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (LEFT) Mecessary 36.10F *36.10FL
*FRONT INDICATOR LIGHT *CGheck 140.00F "=FL
*FRONT BUMPER INDICATOR LIGHT GARNISH "Check 38.00F “-FL
*FRONT BUMPER INDICATOR LIGHT EXTENSION *Check 20,00F *FL
*FRONT EUMPER REINFORCEMENT *Check 478.00F *-FL
*FRONT BUMPER CLIP Necessary 30.00F *30.00 FL
*FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT COVER *Check 67.00F *-FL
‘FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT COVER CLIPS *Check 25.00F *-FL
‘RADIATOR GRILLE Mot Necessary 129.00F *-FL
*RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME GARNISH Mot Necessary 183.00F *“-FL
*RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME GARNISH BASE Mot Necessary 38.00F “-FL
*RADIATOR GRILLE OUTER GARNISH RIVETS Mot Mecessary 36.00F *-FL
*RADIATOR GRILLE OUTER GARNISH RIVETS CLIPS Mot Necassary 20,00 F *-FL
‘HEADLAMP (LEFT) Mot Necessary 1.020.00F *-FL

Sub Total (S§) 3,185.10 991.10

- List tem Discount on L Items 0.00/20.00% (S%) 0.00 198.22

Total Parts {58) 3,185.10 T792.88

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Adjuster Report

Recommended Labour

No Particulars

Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED., New 60.00 30.00
2 PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE NECESSARY New 400.00 200.00
PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN
THE SAME.
3 PUTTY AND SPRAY-PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED PORTION. New 400.00 200.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 860.00 430.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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